

# BRIEF CURRICULUM VITAE

---

## ALEXANDROS SOTIRIADIS, MD, PhD

Associate Professor of Obstetrics-Gynecology, Maternal-Fetal Medicine

School of Medicine

Faculty of Health Sciences

Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece

Ippokrateio Hospital of Thessaloniki

49 Konstantinoupoleos Street

Phone +30 6944846333

Email: [asotir@gmail.com](mailto:asotir@gmail.com)

## Summary

I am Assistant Professor in Obstetrics and Gynaecology at Aristotle University Medical School, Greece. I am responsible for the Prenatal Diagnosis and High-Risk Pregnancy Unit, managing a wide range of fetal and maternal pathology.

After my training in Obstetrics and Gynaecology, I worked as a Research Fellow to Professor Kypros Nicolaides at King's College Hospital London (2004-2007) and I obtained the Diploma in Fetal Medicine in 2007. I was elected as a Lecturer at Aristotle University Medical School, Thessaloniki Greece, in 2010 (appointed in 2012).

I am the Deputy Editor-in-Chief for Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology and a member of the Editorial Board in Archives of Gynecology and Obstetrics. I am also a member of the Clinical Standards Committee of the International Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology (ISUOG) and a member of the Publications Committee of the European Federation of Societies for Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (EFSUMB).

I have published 120 papers in peer-reviewed journals, both primary research and systematic reviews (including network meta-analysis).

## Academic appointments

- Associate Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Maternal-Fetal Medicine (2018-currently) 2018-now  
Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece
  - Teach undergraduate and postgraduate students
  - Supervise PhD and MSc students
  - Participate in advisory committees of PhD students
  - Theoretical and clinical teaching of trainees in Obstetrics and Gynaecology
- **Assistant Professor** (2014-2018) in **Obstetrics and Gynaecology**, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece 2014-18
- **Lecturer** (2012-2014), Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece 2012-14
- **Scientific Associate**, Second- and Fourth Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece 2008-12

## Education / Certificates

- **Research Fellow in Fetal Medicine**, Harris Birthright Research Centre for Fetal Medicine, King's 2004-7

- College Hospital, London UK (Director Professor KH Nicolaides)
- Clinical training and Research in Fetal Medicine.
  - **Diploma in Fetal Medicine**, Fetal Medicine Foundation, London UK 2007
  - **Diploma in Advanced Obstetric Ultrasound**, RCOG/RCR 2007
  - **PhD in Medicine**, University of Ioannina, Greece 2007
  - **Medical Degree**, University of Ioannina Medical School, Greece 1990-1996

## Awards and Recognition

- Member, **Publication Committee, European Federation of Societies of Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology (EFSUMB)** 2015-now
- **Deputy Editor-in-Chief , Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology** (EIC Prof. Basky Thilaganathan) 2014-now  
Allocated to evidence-based obstetrics, randomized controlled trials
- **Member of the Editorial Board, Archives of Gynecology and Obstetrics** (EIC Prof. Olaf Ortmann) 2014-now
- Member, **Clinical Standards Committee, International Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology** 2014-now
  - Practice Guideline: invasive procedure for prenatal diagnosis (member of the task force, published)
  - Practice Guideline: role of ultrasound in twin pregnancy (member of the task force, published)
- Vice-Chairman, **Executive Board, Hellenic Society of Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology** 2021-now

## Scientific Work

- **One hundred and twenty research papers** published in peer-reviewed, PubMed-indexed international journals ([http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/?term=sotiriadis+a\\*](http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/?term=sotiriadis+a*))
- **H-index 29** (Jan 2021)
- **Chapters**, Books in Obstetrics and Gynecology, Greece (**N=10**)
- **Research topics**
  - Evidence-based medicine, including meta-analysis (pooling of published data and exploration of methodological issues) of therapeutic methods and diagnostic tests
  - Construction of statistical models for normal ranges
  - Exploration of association and construction of prediction models using regression analysis
  - Prenatal diagnosis
  - Epidemiology of disease
  - Early fetal physiology, complications of pregnancy, cervical cancer
- **Reviewer for international scientific journals** (incl. BMJ, Obstet Gynecol, Ultrasound Obstet Gynecol, BJOG) and Cochrane Collaboration.
- Member, **Cochrane Collaboration**, Pregnancy and Childbirth Group